MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 20 February 1964

SUBJECT: OSWALD, Lee Harvey

T ———

1. On 19 February [ ' called
me regarding information that the Office of Security
had furnished the Secret Service on 23 November 1963.

2. I advised/ ~ that I had taken our security
file down to the Secret Service on 22 November at the
order of the Director of Securlty. On 23 November three
cables were recelved and these cables are numbered 66846,
66891, and 66896 from Mexico | . Sterilized copies of
these cables were made and at the request of the Director
of Security I took these coples to the Secret Service.

3 advised that the Commission
investigating the assassination of President Kennedy
has requested the documents that the Agency furnished
the White House and the Secret Service.

L. The Agency - through ! - did furnish
the White House 1l.e., McGeorge Bundy, cables and the
Commission referred to these cables and to the three
other communications furnished the Secret Service by
the undersigned.

5. § then began to comalain about the
Office of Security furnishing the Secret Service DD/P
information. I advised| that if he has any
complaints about this, then he should contact the
Director or Deputy Director of Security.

did not wish to do so. He said that the Y
b . has the Job of determining which pleces of
1nformation should be made available to the Commission.
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6. I briefed Mr. Howard Osborn who advised me
that Mr. Bannerman had checked with Mr. Angleton
on 23 November regarding the passage of this
information and Mr. Angleton had concurr=d in it.
T so advised] =~ "7 , who said that he now does
recall that this was done 1n thls manner.

o




